Addendum 1 to Comments
June 12t 2024
Committee of Adjustment
BY VIDEO-CONFERENCE AND LIVE-STREAMING ON TOWN WEBSITE
OAKVILLE.CA

1)

CAV A/093/2024

PLAN 1 BLK 13 PT LOT A RP 20R9403 PART 1
75 Navy Street

Proposed

Under Section 45(1) of the Planning Act

Zoning By-law 2014-014 requirements — CBD
1. To reduce the interior side yard to 2.608m.

Comments from:
Letter in Support — 1




March 19, 2024

Committee of Adjustment
Town of Oakville

1225 Trafalgar Road
Oakville, ON

L6H OH3

Dear Sirs:

Re: Application at 75 Navy Street, Oakville

| am the owner of the building at 144 Robinson Street, located directly to the east of 75 Navy
Street.

| have been presented with the plans and drawings by the owner of 75 Navy Street in
connection with the intention to extend the existing elevator shaft eastward, towards our
shared property line. | understand that the setback variance request is to accommodate a
deeper elevator cab, necessary for movement of the larger products that will be displayed
within the building.

| have reviewed the drawings and have no objection to the request for the minor variance to
the current zoning by-law and support this application.

Yours truly,

Cindy Avis



